Lucy Tsai

From: Joe Hsieh [hsieh@etc.org.tw]

Sent: Sunday, November 18, 2007 6:44 PM

To: Lucy Tsai

Subject: Re: Ezurio Ltd, FCC ID: P1408B, Assessment NO.: ANO7T7361, Notice#1
Attachments: Operational Decription.pdf; 07-10-MAS-192-01_External Photos.pdf; 07-10-MAS-192-01

_Internal Photos.pdf; BTM402 User Manual.pdf

Dear Lucy,

Re Q#1:
Attached please find the new "Operation Description" document.

Re Q#2:
Attached please find the revised "User Manual" document.

Re Q#3:
Attached please find the separate Internal Photos and External Photos document.

Any questions please feel free to contact with me. Thanks.

Best regards,
Joe

----- Original Message -----

From: Lucy Tsai

To: Hsieh@etc.org.tw ; rick@etc.org.tw

Sent: Tuesday, November 13, 2007 5:07 PM

Subject: FW: Ezurio Ltd, FCC ID: PI408B, Assessment NO.: AN07T7361, Notice#1

Hi Joe,

Please address following issues.

Q#1: The submitted user manual is identical to the operational description. Per submitted confidential request letter, operational
description is seeking for long term confidential which would not be allowed because it is same as user manual. Please remove the
operational description from the confidential request letter or provide another user manual.

FYI: user manual can only be kept as confidential when getting FCC allowance by submitting the user manual with the explanation
letter to FCC for approve.

Q#2: Page 2 of operational description and user manual indicate the frequency range is from 2400-2495MHz which is out of the
band allowed in USA. Please explain.

Q#3: Please remove internal photos from the external photos and provide the complete internal photos.

Best Regards,

Lucy





